Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WOE\KS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila
. VAR 2018
MEMORANDUM
FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

Respectfully forwarded is the letter dated March 12, 2018, of OIC - Regional Director POL M. DELOS SANTOS,

DPWH - REGION XIII, favorably endorsing the request for Project Modification of Agusan del Sur 1st

Engineering Office under the FY 2018 GAA, to wit:

District

roject

= r.ip_uo_n. e

UACS No. 310108100035000

Project ID: P00201514MN

OO0L1: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System
Asset Preservation

Rehabilitation/Reconstruction of Roads with Slips, Slope
Collapse and Landslide — Secondary Roads

NJR Bah-Bah-Talacogon Rd - (S00460MN) K1294 +
(-300) - K1294 + (-280), K1294 + (-300) - K1294 +
(-240) , K1294 + 058 - K1294 + 120, K1294 + 240 -
K1294 + 254, K1294 + 280 - K1294 + 340, K1294 +
460 - K1294 + 500 , (S00469MN) K1311 + (-600) -
K1311 + (-566.8)

0OO01: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road §
Asset Preservation
Rehabilitation/Reconstruction of Roads with $lips, Slope
Collapse and Landslide — Secondary Roads

ystem

K1294+500.00, K1294+601.50 - K1294+623,10,
K1294+674.70 - K1294+697.50, K1294+909.80 -
K1294+932.20, K1311+(-600.00) - K1311+ (4570.00)

NRJ Bahbah-Talacogon Road - K1294+46:)j0 -
3

Physical Unit Cost Allocation Physical Unit Cost Allocation
Target Target
CW-1 - CwW-1 -
Construction of Construction of
Road Slope Road Slo
Brbaction 9,959.324 / 32,810,000.00 Protecﬁoﬁe 15,989.278/sq.m. 32,810,000.00
| Structure: W /Structure:
/ 3,294.40 _~{2,052.00
Square Meters Square Meters
EAO - 1,190,000.00 EAO - 1,190,000.00
Total: 34,000,000.00 Total: 34,000,000.00
Justification:

The modification is requésted due to the following:
To correct the project description from NJ
Road due to minor typographical error.

L ]
physical target remains the same.

To reflect the actual station limits which should be given priority.

h-Bah - Talacogon Rd to NRJ Bahbah - Talacogon

The project allocation from NEP to GAA was reduced from P64,000,000.00 to $34,000,000.00 but the

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence, approval
hereof is recommended.

é@momwkovso:

MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
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